From: Gleaves, Billy

Sent: Monday, September 20, 2021 1:04 PM

To: Chamberlain, Amy Christine

Cc: Santos, Cayetano; McKenna, Philip; Vogtle PEmails; Gaslevic, James; Welch,
Christopher; Brown, Eva

Subject: LAR-21-001 markup for ITAAC Index No. 68

Amy,

This email is to document that NRC finds the markup submitted in the August 24, 2021 License
Amendment Request (LAR) LAR 21-001* specifically for ITAAC Index No. 68 contains non-
standard language for this type of change and to inform you that, if the LAR is approved, ITAAC
Index No. 68 would be edited by NRC to reflect the way as has been done for similar changes.
That is, if approved, the NRC edit would reflect that the Design Commitment to show the text,
for Unit 3, “Not used per Amendment No. XX2” (and similarly for Unit 4). The staff views this as
an editorial change that would not in any way change the technical aspect of the ITAAC but
would only be to conform with precedent and to eliminate the confusion that may be created if
the license reflected the text as shown in the markup for ITAAC Index No. 68.

This email does not predispose or obligate NRC to approve the subject LAR.
Respectfully,
Billy

William (Billy) Gleaves

Senior Project Manager

NRR/Vogtle Project Office

US Nuclear Regulatory Commission

The contents of this message may be sensitive. If this message has been received

in error, please delete it without reading it. Your receipt of this message is not
intended to waive any applicable privilege. Do not disseminate this message

without the permission of the author. Communications by this author do not represent
NRC policy or staff positions and are not binding on the Commission.

* LAR 21-001 may be found at NRC ADAMS Accession No. ML21236A305
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